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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 4:15 PM
To: '‘Maria Cruz'

Subject: RE: FEIN Number

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custommer, Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Cruz [mailto:mcruz@goldensandsgc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 4:05 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Steve Alonso

Subject: FEIN Number

We have filed a corporation and need to have our federal id number asasigned and displayed in Sunbiz.
The name of the corporation is Emenee Technical Services, Inc., - 11465 SW 82 Avenue, Miami, FL 33156
and the Federal ID Number is 27-0695987

Please advise how to proceed with this request.

Thank you.

Esteban Alonso
President
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